Charlie Cash

From: Hensley, Shayne - Beckley, WV

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 7:38 AM

To: Charlie Cash

Cc: Lee Branca; Blum, Thomas - Dallas, TX; Richardson, Shannon - Washington, DC
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] EGS Down

Charlie,

| am in agreement with the extension request for all grievances that otherwise would have been timely but for the EGS
issues. | will share with my folks.

Thanks

W. Shayne Hensley
Sr. Director
Field Labor Relations Operations

From: Charlie Cash <CCash@apwu.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 5:41 PM

To: Hensley, Shayne - Beckley, WV

Cc: Lee Branca <lbranca@apwu.org>; Blum, Thomas - Dallas, TX ; Richardson, Shannon - Washington, DC
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EGS Down

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking on links,
or opening attachments.

Shayne,

We are having EGS issues and our server is down. | am requesting an extension for all grievances that may have a
timeliness deadline from Wednesday April 24, 2024 through Friday April 26, 2024 submitted through EGS so we
can resolve the issue. Please let me know ASAP.

Thank-you,
Industrial Relations Director

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
202-842-4273
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attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you're not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return email and delete this communication and destroy all copies.



